Department of Procurement Services

160 South Hollywood Street - Room 126 * Memphis, TN 38112 - (901) 416-5376

July 16, 2021

RE: Addendum #1: [FB#07192021 — Welding Fume Extractor Equipment

Dear Bidders:

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Plans and
Specifications dated July 6, 2021. The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum
on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

Item #1 Questions & Responses

Question 1: Can you supply a layout drawing of the weld school and proposed booth locations?
Response: Please see attached diagram below.

Question 2: What are the fume extraction requirements for the cutting tables?

Response: 15

Question 3: Is there a required MERYV rating for the supplied filters?

Response: 15

Question 4: From the specifications “Electrical installation will be needed to power equipment
as required”, what is the school providing relative to the electrical? Does the installer have to
access the circuit breaker panel?

Response: Electricity will be provided. The vendor will not have to access the circuit

panel.

Thank you,
Procurement Services



Diagram of the welding booth layout.
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